
July 29, 2009 

Victor Jernigan 
108 Stckoia Lane, Suite 103 
Knoxville, TN 379 

Jeff McBride 
Babclay Fann, LLC and Babelay Fann II, LLC 
] 08 Stekoia Lane, Suite 103 
Knoxville, TN 37912 

Jeff McBride, President 
Clear Creek Construction, LLC 
108 Stekoia Lanc, Suite 103 
Knoxville, TN 37912 

James Lee Sharp, Registered Agent 
Sharp Contracting, Inc. 
235 South Old Glory Road 
Maryville, TN 37801 

Managing Agent 
The Lcgends at Washington Pike, LLC 
3085 Vineville Ave. 
Macon, GA 31204 

David S. Hathaway, Chairman 
Hathaway Construction Co., Inc. 
590] -C Peachtree 
Dunwoody Road, Suite 495 
Atlanta, GA 30328 

By Certified Mail- Return Receipt Requested 

Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-0202 

Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1889 

Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1896 

Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1902 

Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1919 

Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1926 

RE: Legends at Washington Pike Subdivision 
Notice of Violation Pursuant to Section SOS(b)(l)(A) of the Federal Clean Water 
Act, 33 U.S.c. § 136S(b)(1)(A) 

Dear Sirs: 



Victor Jernigan, Babelay Farm, Babelay 
Sharp Contracting, Inc., Legends at Washington 

Co., Inc., as well as the state and federal ~""".~.~ 
the Clean Water Act ("CW A") at Legends at Washington 

northeast Washington Pike and McCampbell Drive 
Tennessee Clean Water Network ("TCWN"), 
to file suit the United States District Court 

S. McMillan, 
Eastern 

505(a)(1) the CWA, 33 § 365(a)(1 sixty days. 

LOCATION OF VIOLATIONS 

Washington Pike Subdivision is an approximately 1 acre multi-phase 
notice covers ongoing construction-related stormwater 

entire Legends at Washington Pike Subdivision, 
parties. 

discharges stormwater on the McCampbell 
nUfP"T.prn portion the nrrvn",rtu 

purpose of this 
eastern stream to Creek as 

western construction entrance on McCampbell to 
is a tributary of Whites Creek. Whites Creek is 303(d) listed 

is subject to the Fort Loudoun Lake Watershed3 total maximum 
Whites Creek is a tributary Creek. IS 

is also subject to the Fort -'-'\J ....... v 

additional outfalls from which construction 

at 5657 Washington 
Subdivision pond behind Aylesbury 

Condominiums on Steeple Shadow Way 
entrance at the northeastern corner of the 

at McCampbell 

stated in its SWPPP that Love Creek is not listed for siltation 
March 2009, at § 

referred to these as unnamed tributaries to Whites Creek in its with 
documents also refer to these as tributaries to Whites Creek. 

Loudoun Lake section of the Tennessee River in the Knoxville area. 
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for 



DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATIONS 

§ 1311 prohibits 
States except compliance 

System ("NPDES") 

site is a point source. 
the are pollutants. 

the United States. 

delegated authority under Section 402(b) § 
Department and Conservation issued 

for Discharges of Stormwater Associated 
No. TNRI00000, qualified construction sites of one acre or 

obtained coverage site under tracking 
TNR130217. TNR133211 covers driveway 

TNR130217 appears to cover 

provides that 
noncompliance constitutes a 

" Failure to comply with any condition 
describes the nature 

are ongoing and are likely to continue upon filing of this lawsuit. 

PROPERLY DESIGN AND MAINTAIN EROSION PREVENTION 
CONTROLS 

erosion prevention and sediment controls to minimize the 
and to retain sediment on site {§ 3.5.3.1 

instaH and maintain erosion prevention and sediment controls 
good engineering practices and to prevent rill and gully formation 

J."~","''''J.J.U0 construction 
with good engineering practices, 

for the site were issued on March 3 at 
at the site earlier than that. The 

3 



6. to describe and maintain construction entrances to reduce tracking of mud 
onto public roads (§ 3.5.5(b)) 

three construction entrances, two on McCampbell 
rain events, entrances allow discharge 

States because they are not properly constructed 
Washington Pike entrance 

under gravel as required by 
Handbook. at least the following dates, 

violation of § 3.5.5(b): 

the construction entrance on Washington Pike. 

5 

and one on 
po 11 utants to 
maintained. 

do not 



Failure to comply with local erosion prevention and sediment control measures (§ 

specific provIsIOns of 
contractors must also comply with conditions 

(Ordinance 0-07-8-101, § 1, September 
violations its ordinance Notices 

May 13, 2009 and its inspection reports. 
Ordinance §§ 2.2 (SWPPP does not adequately 

least 517/09 to 5/26/09), 5.1 (failure to U>rv''''""",,,", 

5/12/09, 5/13109, 5/15109, 5/18/09, 5/20109, 5/21 
611109, 612/09), 7.1 (failure to sediment 

at least 517109 to 5126109), 7.2 

7 Some TNCGP sections. Identical Knox 
other TNCGP would treated as a single violation for each day. 
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CAUSING CONTRIBUTING TO WATER QUALITY VIOLATIONS 

the TNCGP provides that any discharge that would 
standards constitutes a pennit violation. These water 

demonstrate that failure to properly 
has resulted harm to the environment. 

4.3.2(c) - storm water discharge must not cause an ob.iectionable color contrast 
the P'Os'''''.,,, .... .., stream. 

Legends construction site routinely cause o~jectionable color 
2 3 to Murphy Creek. TCWN has documented violations of 

least the following dates: 
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documented objectionable color contrast 
TCWN believes that there are additional 

them because of the difficulty in accessing 

2. Discharging sediments in concentrations sufficient to be hazardous or otherwise 
detrimental to humans, livestock, wildlife, plant life, or fish and aquatic life in the 

(§ 4.3.2(d» 

events, the Legends site discharges substantial concentrations 
,",U~h'HJl6 very high turbidity, at Outfalls 2 and 3 to Murphy Creek and at Outfall 

This turbidity is detrimental to livestock, and orgamsms. 
samples of the Legends discharges, and levels ranging 

By comparison, the United States Environmental 
effluent guideline for stormwater discharges is 13 NTU. 

V,",',U".IVHJ. TCWN has photographs tracking sediment discharged 
through Outfalls 2 & 3 to Murphy to 

has discharged 

3 - 18,600 
2 -1,230 NTU) 
3 1,650 NTU) 
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3 - 550 NTU) 
1- 210 

PREPARE AND UPDATE STORMWATER POLLUTION 
PREVENTION PLANS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE TNCGP 

establishes minimum requirements for stormwater 
are intended to ensure that pem1ittees have adequately considered 

and sediment controls that will implemented onsite. to § 3. , 
in accordance with good engineering practices 

Handbook. SWPPPs prepared the Legends at Washington 
inadequate and fail to conform to permit requirements. All SWPPP 

date that construction commenced (see footnote 4), and are continuous. 

and update the SWPPP (§ 3.4.1) 

dischargers to update their SWPPP when there is a "change 
'"'w""',~~" when "SWPPP is proving ineffective eliminating or 

pollutants," to identify any new on 
TDEC and Knox County files, the SWPPPs have not updated to 
changed conditions that have occurred on the site. the scope 

changed since time that the 2005 SWPPP was submitted for the former 
Farms Subdivision, but the public files do not indicate SWPPP 

appears to cover everything but the 5.49 acre roadway 11"Y'I"',-rn, .... LU ... IHe> 

Second, as noted TDEC Director's No. 09-0073 dated June 1 , 
ongoing violations water are 

ownership of changed 
construction contractors on site, the SWPPPs 

describe structural practices to divert 
soils, store flows or otherwise limit runoff discharge 

exposed areas of the site. (§ 3.5.3) 

does not describe the structural practices to flows 
areas or otherwise limit discharge of pollutants exposed areas 

is no indication Babelay 
controls. 

SWPPPs to describe measures that will be installed during the 
process to control pollutants in storm water discharges that win occur 

construction operations have been completed (§ 3.5.4) 

not address measures to 
SWPPPs acknowledge, the 
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5. 

Accordingly, SWPPPs must address controls 
and maintained to prevent additional 

is no discussion the SWPPPs 
used to control and 

as described 

SWPPPs to include a description construction and waste materials 
stored on-site with updates as appropriate (§3.5.5(d» 

SWPPPs to describe how protective measures will maintained (§ 

do not describe procedures that ensure that vegetation, erosion and 
{""'IT.,.,,,"' measures, buffer zones, and other protective measures identified in the 

are good working and effective operating condition. Instead, there is only a 
statement that the erosion and sediment controls will be properly maintained without 

of how statement wilJ be implemented. 

SWPPPs to address non-stormwater discharges (§ 3.5.9) 

not address non-stormwater discharges a 
to wash out on IS unA''"''''''' IS 

cement trucks to throughout the country 
and this is to occur at Legends at 

the SWPPPs do not address other sources 
as washing, landscape 

street washing, equipment storage, fuel storage, 

SELF -INSPECTIONS 

failing erosion prevention sediment 

10 



Sharp Construction and Clear Creek Construction 
signed by certified stormwater inspectors as required 

inspection reports have failed to identify problems 
by TDEC and Knox County inspections, as 

at least the following dates8
: 

submitted 
§ 3.5.8. L 

2. Failure to inspect outfan points to determine whether erosion prevention and 
sediment measures are effective in preventing significant impacts to 
receiving (§ 3.5.8.2(d)) 

that EPSCs were not effective preventing 
to receiving waters. The Legends developers and contractors have 

outfalls during rain events to determine whether are 
minimum, each date on which there was a self-inspection corresponds 
water quality violation or another discharge violation discharging 

due to ineffective EPSCs) is also a violation of this section. 
violated this requirement on at least the following dates: 

SUBMIT NOTICES OF INTENT 

all site operators 
Section 1 of 

and is discharging pollutants to waters 

of the listed dates were inspections by Clear Creek Construction. Also, the most recent report 
TDEC files is the end of June 2009. Hence, there may be additional violations in July 
date of this 



permit violation of Sections 301 and are 
of the TNCGP and Sections 301 and 402 the CW A. Babelay 

an NOr.9 All other entities that have operational and design control or 
"n''''''''C>''-H'V''H.U control are in violation these requirements. These began on 

• 
" 
• 
1111 

.. 
" 
ell 

" 
" 
It 

III 

ell 

ell 

" 
" 
ell 

" 
" 
" 
" 
• 
III 

.. 

.. t>cn"'~Tn!c> operator obtained control, and are VH.hVj,U 

NUISANCE AND HEALTH HAZARDS 

water from the Legends site has contaminated 
well is used as both a domestic water supply 

contamination constitutes a private nuisance 
is ongoing and is likely to be permanent. addition, discharges 
sediment-laden water to Washington Pike and to McCampbell Drive. 

public nuisance. TCWN has documented violations this provision 

(McCampbell 

(McCampbell 
(McCampbell Drive & well) 
(McCampbell & well) 

Drive) 

LLC has instead violated § 2.3. because it is a with control who has failed 
the site have coverage. 

12 



THE SWPPPS TO IDENTIFY EACH OUTFALL 

of the TNCGP requires SWPPPs to include a "careful identification on 
points intended coverage under the general permit storm water 

SWPPPs submitted by Babelay Farm, the driveway 
.... 0~'UV"'"".,'" with TNR133211 fail to identify outfalls to the Wyngate Subdivision, 

Condominiums, The January 2005 SWPPP submitted by Babelay 
Farms Subdivision (TNR1301217) indicates to '~~""HL 

at the two McCampbell Drive construction entrances and to the Wyngate Subdivision. 
outfails must be properly identified in SWPPP order to obtain 

discharge from these outfalls is unpermitted and violates Sections 301 and 
failures to identify outfaIls and to obtain permit 

violations that began upon commencement of construction-related clearing 

COMPLY WITH TDEC DIRECTOR'S ORDER NO. 09-0073 

and Sharp Contracting, Inc. are in violation 
,2009. 10 This Director's Order is "an order issued by ... State with 
standard or limitation," 33 U.S.C. § 1365(a)(1)(B), and is thus subject to 

a suit. Specifically, Babelay Farm, and Contracting 
certification by a licensed professional engineer H<"""~«Hjl'" 

implemented submitted an updated SWPPP 
measures (XVIIl(2»); fully implemented new measures (XVIII(3 

of TNCGP and secured weekly inspections a DH)iesSllon,ll 
paid a non-contingent civil penalty (XVIII(5)(a)). These violations 

they were due to as specified in the order, I and are 

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE FOR VIOLATIONS 

Babelay Farm, Babelay Farm LLC, and at Washington 
as owners/developers pursuant to TNCGP § 1 as permittees with 

to TNCGP § 2.3.1. Sharp Contracting, Inc., Clear Construction, 
Construction Co., are liable as permittees day-to-day operational 

§ 2.3.2. All parties that violate their duty to with the 

TCWN is aware that both respondents have appealed this order. H.n,rpvpr absent a stay, the order remains in 
the of these appeals. 

11 Section XVIII compliance deadlines based on the date of receipt of the order. The order was mailed on 
1, and was received within 2-3 days. The first 2 items were due within 15 days of of the order. 

EPSCs were to be within 7 days of updating the SWPPP. Weekly inspections 
were to The was due within 30 
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PERSONS GIVING NOTICE 

Water Network is a Tennessee nonprofit corporation. 
to claim their right to clean water and healthy by fostering 

coalitions advancing water policy for a sustainable future. 
focused on stormwater violations in east Tennessee, has repeatedly 

Knox County, and other governmental bodies enforce 
is a membership organization, and has several members 

Legends at Washington Pike Subdivision. 

is a farmer who owns an 
Pike Subdivision, including the 

construction site. Murphy Creek 
James McMillan, son, pastures 

and Murphy Creek and also 

179-acre property adjacent 
domestic that has been 

Whites both flow 

and phone numbers of the persons giving notice are: 

Network 

McMillans demand that you immediately cease these violations 
remedy the damage that your violations have caused. TCWN and 
suit under section 505(a) of the CW A sixty days a voluntary 

that time. Pursuant to the CW A, this suit seek penalties 
Hn .. HL'UU, injunctive relief, fees and costs litigation. 

to matter should to me at 

14 



Gary A. Davis & Jamie Whitlock, 
Gary A. Davis & Associates 
61 North Andrews 
Hot Springs, North Carolina 28743 

cc: certified mail, return receipt requested) 

Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1933 
Agency 

Regional Administrator Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1940 
Agency 

Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1995 

Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1 
Environment and Conservation 

Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1964 
VUJUvJlH and Conservation 
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Couch, Registered Agents Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1971 
Babelay Farm II, LLC; Legends at Washington Pike, Clear Creek 

Tracking #7008-0500-0000-7803-1988 
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